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City of Rockville 

Rockville, Maryland 

 

ATTENTION ALL BIDDERS: 

The following addendum is being issued to amend and clarify certain information contained in the 

above named IFB.  All information contained herein is binding on all Bidders who respond to this IFB.  

Specific parts of the IFB have been amended.  Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of the 

addendum by signing in the appropriate space at the end of the addendum.  Failure to do so may 

subject your bid to disqualification.  No provided answer to a question may in and of itself change any 

requirement of the IFB.  The following revisions /deletions / additions are listed below; new language 

has been double underlined and marked in red bold (ex: new language) and language deleted has been 

marked with a double strikeout (ex. language deleted). 

 

 

For IFB 21-24 – Engineered Wood Fiber for Playgrounds, five (5) questions were posed by 

Prospective Bidders, and the following responses were provided (in blue font): 

 

 

Question 1: 

Are the locations Twinbrook, 704 and 1010 Grandin, S. Horners, Broadwood, Avery and 

Monroe? 

 

Response 1: 

The locations are: 

Broome Park – 751 Twinbrook Pkwy  

Kavanagh Park – 704 Grandin Ave  

Croydon/Pumphouse Park – 401 S. Horners Ln  

Lone Oak Park – 1010 Grandin Ave  

Mark Twin/Blair Ewing Park – 14501 Avery Rd  

Montrose Woods Park – Tilden Dr  

*Other locations as needed* 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 2: 

What were the quantities used at the locations last application and was it last year? 

 

Response 2: 

We cannot provide a quantity per location, because that amount will change based upon 

playground use, exposure to elements, and a variety of extra factors. 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
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Question 3: 

What locations were blown in and what were wheelbarrowed in? 

 

Response 3: 

Blown in: 

Broome Park – 751 Twinbrook Pkwy  

Kavanagh Park – 704 Grandin Ave  

Croydon/Pumphouse Park – 401 S. Horners Ln  

Lone Oak Park – 1010 Grandin Ave  

Mark Twin/Blair Ewing Park – 14501 Avery Rd 

 

Wheelbarrowed in: 

Montrose Woods Park – Tilden Dr 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 4: 

How many times did line items 4 and 5 come in to play? 

 

Response 4: 

On average once or twice annually. 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 5: 

Which locations were tractor trailer accessible? 

 

Response 5: 

The vendor will have to visit each site and assess which ones will be tractor-trailer accessible for 

them. 

 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME IN THE INVITATION FOR 

BID (IFB). 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 BY SIGNING BELOW AND 

RETURNING A COPY WITH YOUR BID. 

 

ADDENDUM ISSUED BY:  CHRISTOS BAZEKIS, BUYER 

 

NAME OF BIDDER:           ____ 


